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Lake City, FL 32025

Subject: Lot 20, Forest Country, 6" Addition Elevation Letter
Dear Matt:
Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 20, Forest Country,
6™ Addition, Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a 60d nail in an
oak tree in the North right of way of SW Pinehurst Drive at Lot 9 (elevation —
89.15", NGVD 1929) and have determined the following:
e The Subdivision plat requires the minimum finish floor elevation of Lot 20
to be 110.4".
e The top of the form board of the foundation is at 111.0°, being the 0.6’
above the minimum finish floor requirement.
If you have any questions, please call me.
Sincerely,
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Scott Daniel, PSM
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Scott Daniel, PSM « Cell: (386) 208-4176 ¢ E-miail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
David Gore » Cell: (386) 365-0298 * E-mail: dgore@dgsurveying.com
Fax: (904) 339-9229




Crews Engineering Services, LLL

Columbia County Building Department
135 NE Hernando Ave.
Lake City, FL 32055
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McDuffie Residence
Permit # 30942

I will permit the Contractor of the above project to adjust the construction of the continuous
footing in the manner below:

1. The Contractor may remove the transverse reinforcement shown on page A-3 of the
plans.

This letter does not permit any other changes to the construction of the project. All
longitudinal reinforcement shall remain. Any additional structural changes must be approved
by the Engineer.

Brett A. Crews P.E. 65592
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Certificate of Authorization
NO. 28022

P O Box 970 Lake City, FL 32056
Phone 386-754-4085




